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Daboosic Brook - "te Twins”; flows from Baboosic

ake through Amt.arst, Bedford, and ?,_m:m_ﬂmnr and
awerftinto the Souhegan River where it converges with
the Merrimack R,

Twin Bridges Parlt - purchased in 1927 includes
frontage on Baboosic Brook, hiking trails, Kids Kove
playground, MYA building, balifield, picnic areas;
named for 2 concrete footpath bridges spanning forked
brook; remnants of the dam and raceway of an old grist
mill can still be seen where the brook setties into a pool

Adult Community Center - was a school and then

later the police station

Pubilic Library -the Lowell Memorial Library was built
1924 with a donation from Bertha Gordon and Mrs,
Mabel Haseltine in memory of their parents, Mr. &
Mrs. Levi Lowell; the library was renovated and ex-

panded in 1979

Town Hall - built 1872 for $5000 when population
was about 1060; later enlarged at cost of $2000; in-
corporation of "Merrymac” {south of Souhegan River)
in 1746; first town meeting was hekl somewhere in
town in 1747 - Capt. John Curmmings was chosen
moderator and Phinehas Underwood town cderk;
Phinehas, John Usher, & Zachariah Steamms were
elected selectmen; incorporation of "Merrimack” (north
of Souhegan R.} in 1750

“ongregational Church - established in 1771; Wi-
.am Patten chosen as one ol first 2 deacons; originally
built with few comforts - only heat was from "foot
stoves” which were filled with live ccals; up until 1819,
the town supported the church as a place not only for
worship but as a meeting place as well

Last Rest cemetery - many prominent people buried
in this private cemetery (Gages & Kittredges); town
tomb built 1879

Civil War Monument - dedicated in 1892 to the 120
Merrirnack citizens who died in the Civil War

Schools - Mastricola Elementary, Mastricola Middle
School and Merrimack High School

10.0°Gara Drive - adjacent to the schools; contains

lighted tennis courts, ball fields, ouidoor skating rink,
playground

11 McConihe's Tavern - built by Silas Roby in 1793 at

the site where the library now stands; was frequented
by people such as Walter Kittredge, composer of the
popular song Tenting on the Old Campground; the
building now stands across the street

12 Merrimack Bicycle Shop - built in 1700's; lower

part used as store, upstairs Ayer’s Hall used for meet-
ings and social gatherings

13 High House - built by John McConihe in late 1700’s
14 Loop Road - was part of old route 3; confains 3 his-

toric homes built in the 1700's probably #s quarters for
workers at Issac Riddle's nail factory, tavern, and store

15 Country Gourmet - built in early 1800's; was once

Riddies Tavern; a balanced colonial design; extinect
pumpkin pine wainscoting

16 Abbotts store - built by Issac Riddle from bricks made

at the brickyard at the Kaolin Farm site; oldest confinu-
ously operating store in Merimack

17Souhegan River - "Place of the plains™; an 18 mile

tributary of the Merrimack that originates in New Ips-
wich and flows through the towns of Greenville, Wilton,
Milford, Amherst, and Merrimack; this watershed en-
compasses 171 sq. miles

18Wildcat Falls Conservation Area - an 80-acre par-

cel with hiking trails, spectacular .ﬁwﬁwlm__m {where the
Souhegan drops 83 feel), extensive wetlands and bogs,
and unique geological formations

19Sotthegan Dam & Mill Site - built to provide hydro-

power for several mills at site how occupted by Harcros
Chemical Co.; started with Issac Riddle’s mill that
manufactured cloth and nails in 1807; in 1906, the
McElwain Shoe Company employed over 100 men to
make boots for WW | soldiers; homes along Railroad
Ave were built for immigrants who worked in the mili;
first saw & grist mill in town was built by John Cham-
berlain it 1734 at what Is now the site of the central
fire station

2nFraser Square - gift to the town in 1938 by interna-

tional Shoe Co. (local tannery with home office in St
Louts, MO}): named in memory of Duncan Fraser who
was kilted in World War II; the original memorial for
Duncan was one of 2 trees planted in front of the pub-
lic library which was cut down for the widening of the
Baboosic ‘Lake Rd - DW Highway intersection; the
Chamber of Commerce operates a vistor information
booth here (summer only)

2 1Railroad Depot - Concord Railroad opened in 1842;

an old picture of the Depot is located in the McDonalds
restaurant on DW Highway




